BOROUGH OF FAIR HAVEN
748 River Road

New Jersey 07704

ALLYSON M. CINQUEGRANA ¢« BOROUGH CLERK e MUNICIPAL BUILDING e 732/747-0241 ¢ FAX 732/747-6962

MAY 28, 2021

TO: COLLEEN LAPP, CFO

FROM: ALLYSON M. CINQUEGRANA, BOROUGH CLERK

RE: MONTHLY REPORT — MAY 2021
BULK/APPLIANCE PICK UPS $ 120.00
TRASH/RECYCLE CANS $ 55.00
FOOD ESTABLISHMENT/SIDEWALK CAFE $ 0.00
STREET OPENING PERMIT $ 180.00
GARAGE SALE PERMIT $ 10.00
BOAT RAMP PERMITS $ 245.00
COPIES/OPRA/POSTAGE $ 0.00
LIQUOR LICENSE $ 2,688.00
FOCUS ADVERTISING $ 0.00
POD STRUCTURE $ 50.00
TREE REMOVAL PERMIT $ 400.00
TOW TRUCK OPERATOR APPLICATION $ 0.00
RAFFLE LICENSE $ 0.00
TIPPING FEES $ 200.00
CANVASSER PERMIT $ 0.00
LANDSCAPER REGISTRATION $ 20.00
NON-DOMESTIC ANIMAL LICENSE $ 0.00
SOLICITOR PERMIT $ 150.00
COMMERCIAL FILMING FEE $ 0.00
MARRIAGE LICENSE $ 112.00
REGISTRAR - CERTIFIED COPIES $ 165.00
CERTIFIED PROPERTY LIST $ 50.00
CENTENNIAL BANNER PURCHASE $ 0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT TAKEN IN FOR MAY $ 4,445.00

ALL DEPOSITS WERE MADE AT INVESTORS BANK



